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12-18-008350Mr. Bryan Sokolowski

City of Cleveland

Environmental Enforcement Specialist

Ohio EPA Agency 13 (Cuyahoga)

Department of Public Health

75 Erieview Plaza, 2nd Floor

Cleveland, OH 44114-1839

Dear Mr. Sokolowski,

This is in response to your letter dated 12/14/2012

1. Failure to perform and log weekly visible emissions checks on P01-P08.

This issue has been resolved and enclosed is a copy of our log to the end of 2012, as requested.

It is now part of our weekly operation procedures.

2 Failure to submit initial notification of existing facility - violation of Title V Permit (PT!) #P0094964,

Title 40 Code of Federal regulations Subpart HHHHH section 63.8070(b)(1) - 63.9(b)(2).

Please consider this as Notification of Existing Facility.

3. Failure to submit 3rd quarter 2011, 2nd quarter 2012, and 3rd quarter 2012 deviation reports, and

submitted incomplete 4th quarter 2011 and 1st quarter 2012 deviation reports for EU P001-P008.

Actually, all reports were submitted via e-business but were not accepted by your department.

No notification was given as to the error or correction of errors that need to be addressed.

After our visit, the reports were re-done in accordance to your requested specifications.

4. Failure to submit completed 2nd half of 2011 and 1st half of 2012 semi-annual reports.
Although reports were submitted, apparently they were not at the appropriate dates.

As to their completeness, I have resubmitted it in the requested fashion.

5. All e-business reports have been resubmitted and you and Sarah have been notified as they were

submitted. If there are any further issues with these reports, someone will have to let me know, since e-

business does not.
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Sincerely,

Technical & General Manager

Office: 216231-6115

Cell:	 216-513-1285

CC	 George P. Baker, CDAQ

Michael J Krzywicki, CDAQ

John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office

Brian Dickens, US EPA Region V
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Visible emissions check
Wkly Start Date	 Person	 Comments

4-Nov	 RAG	 no problems
11-Nov	 RAG	 NP
18-Nov	 JV	 NP
25-Nov cAc,	SAC	 NP
1-Dec	 RAG	 NP
9-Dec	 RAG	 NP
16-Dec
23-Dec) r.

all info will 6 49e4 into .rro4tLct1br ¶IStOTJ sretisheet.

9320 Woodland Ave	 Cleveland, OH 44104 	 Phone: 216-231-6115
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January 16, 2013

Skip Glover
President
Cansto Coatings, LLC
9320 Woodland Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44104

FACILITY ID : 13-18-00-8350

RESOLUTION OF VIOLATIONS
NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Glover

On November 8, and November 29, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ)
inspected Cansto Coatings, LLC (Cansto) located at 9320 Woodland Avenue in Cleveland.

On December 10, 2012, Cansto submitted the following through air services:

1. Completed 3rd quarter 2011, 4th quarter 2011, 1st quarter 2012, 2nd quarter 2012, and
3rd quarter 2012 deviation reports.

2. Completed 1st half 2011, 2' half 2011, and 1t half 2012 semi-annual reports.

On December 14, 2012, CDAQ issued a Notice of Violation requiring Cansto to:

1. Submit a two (2) week log of visible emission checks for emission units (EUs) P001-
P008 : Variable Speed Mixing Tank.

2. Submit an initial notification of existing facility in accordance with Title 40 CFR
Subpart HHHHH Section 63.8070(b)(1).

3. Submit completed 3rd quarter 2011, 2 quarter 2012, and 3' quarter 2012 deviation
reports for EUs P001-P008. (Submitted on December 10, 2012)

4. Resubmit corrected 41h quarter 2011, and 1st quarter 2012 deviation reports for EUs
P001-P008. (Resubmitted on December 10, 2012)

5. Resubmit corrected 2" half 2011, and 1st half 2012 semi-annual reports in
accordance with Title 40 CFR Subpart HHHHH Section 63.8075(e) and Title V
Permit #P0108541. (Resubmitted on December 10, 2012)

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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On January 10, 2013, CDAQ received a letter from Cansto containing a nine (9) week log of
visible emission checks. Also included in the letter was an initial notification of existing
facility and reference to the resubmitted reports.

The appropriate steps were taken to bring the applicable sources into compliance. CDAQ
has determined that no further enforcement action is warranted at this time, but reserves
its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan
Sokolowski at (216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the Ohio EPA
facility identification number for Cansto Coatings, LLC : 13-18-00-8350.

S ncerely,

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/BS

cc:	 George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Brian Dickens, U.S. EPA Region V
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